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MRN 11/26/24 

 
Submitted Questions and Answers for 

IFB 25C-0611 Kitchen Exhaust Hood System Cleaning and Repair Services 
 

NOTE: Questions below are taken verbatim from correspondences received by Mohave.  There are no corrections to 
grammatical or spelling errors. However, personal names will be replaced by a personal pronoun, business names 
will be replaced by the term “firm,” and any numerical values associated with a cost are replaced by “XX.”  
 
Questions and Answers: 

• May 12, 2025, Question:  It won't let me download the suppression attachments just the hood cleaning. 
Is it okay to quote not all the listed items but just the suppression side? 

• May 12, 2025, Mohave Answer: IFB 25C-0611 is a solicitation for cleaning services and repair services 
to existing kitchen exhaust hood systems. New installations are not requested and will not be allowed under 
an awarded contract per page 6 of the solicitation. 

• May 29, 2025, Question: Just to confirm, the pre-bid meeting was not mandatory, correct? 
• May 29, 2025, Mohave Answer: Correct, the pre-bid meeting was not mandatory. 
• June 3, 2025, Question: What is the frequency for hood cleaning services? 
• June 3, 2025, Mohave Answer: This contract can be used at will (as needed if needed) by our members. 

See attachment IFB 25C-0611 Current Mohave Members.pdf for current member list. 
• June 3, 2025, Question: How many hoods does most of the schools have? 
• June 3, 2025, Mohave Answer: This contract can be used at will (as needed if needed) by our members. 

See attachment IFB 25C-0611 Current Mohave Members.pdf for current member list. 
• June 3, 2025, Question: Can we price per hood, per school? 
• June 3, 2025, Mohave Answer: Bidder may provide per hood or per school pricing in the provided Excel 

pricing workbook. See the IFB's Pricing Workbook Instructions pages 26-28 for details. 
• June 3, 2025, Question: Can we price an additional price for additional hoods per school? 
• June 3, 2025, Mohave Answer: Bidder may provide additional pricing for additional hoods per school in 

the provided Excel pricing workbook. See the IFB's Pricing Workbook Instructions pages 26-28 for details. 
• June 3, 2025, Question: Can you please provide a list of all locations with address? 
• June 3, 2025, Mohave Answer: See attachment IFB 25C-0611 Current Mohave Members.pdf for current 

member list. 
• June 3, 2025, Question: Can we price per unit for anything not standard? Such as horizonal ducts, access 

panels, multiple stories, etc.? 
• June 3, 2025, Mohave Answer: Yes, include pricing in the provided Excel pricing workbook. 
• June 3, 2025, Question: Can we charge trip charge per distance from our location? 
• June 3, 2025, Mohave Answer: Yes, travel/trip charges can be added to Summary Section One: Lodging, 

M&IE, Mileage, Mobilization, and Travel/Drive Rates of the Excel pricing workbook.  
• June 3, 2025, Question: To my knowledge, AZ does not have a requirement for NFPA certification to 

provide hood cleaning services. What program does the company and its employees need to use to become 
certified? 

• June 4, 2025, Mohave Answer: NFPA 96 Standards for Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of 
Commercial Cooking requires that technicians that clean kitchen exhaust hood systems be properly trained, 
qualified and certified. Contract vendor shall provide evidence of your firm’s current technician’s NFPA 96 
certification. This is a requirement that will need to be met to offer hood cleaning services under an awarded 
contract. Mohave does not recommend any company or specific program to obtain this certification. 
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There were no other answers provided to questions submitted past the IFB’s published Deadline for 
Questions: (Wednesday, June 4, 2025, 5:00pm). 

 
5/4/25: MJ 

 
 


